City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630
NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2007-0673 & 2007-0674

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 248-841-2461
DATE: 9/21/07

SUBJECT: Class C License — New Dance-Entertainment Permit, Papa Joe’s Oakland, LLC, 6900 N.
Rochester Rd.

REQUEST:

To approve the request from Papa Joe’s Oakland, LLC to add a new Dance-Entertainment Permit to their
Class C licensed business, located at 6900 N. Rochester Rd., Rochester Hills, Ml 48306 and to accept the
Dance-Entertainment Agreement.

BACKGROUND:

Papa Joe’s originally transferred in a Class C license for their business in 2006. As their banquet facility
was not open at the time of issuance of the Class C, a Dance-Entertainment Permit was not able to be
included. The banquet facility is now open and ready for use and is requesting the Dance-Entertainment
Permit to add their dance floor. They have submitted a signed Dance-Entertainment Agreement as
required by Chapter 6, Alcoholic Liquor of the Rochester Hills Code of Ordinances. Michigan Liquor
Control Commission has conducted their investigation and has forwarded the Local Approval Notice for
City Council action.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council accepts the Dance-Entertainment Agreement from the Hills Grille and that the
addition of the Dance-Entertainment Permit to be held in conjunction with the Class C licensed business
located at 6900 N. Rochester Rd., Rochester Hills, MI 48306 be considered for approval.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE
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Department Director

Mayor
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